
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Licensing Sub Committee Hearing 
Panel 
 
 

Date: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: Room 132, Town Hall, Albert Square. 
 
Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting. 
 

 

Access to the Town Hall 
 

Public access to the Town Hall is via the access ramp next to the Lloyd Street 
entrance.  Members of the public should report to the reception desk. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Membership of the Licensing Sub Committee 
Hearing Panel 

Councillors - Ludford (Chair), Grimshaw and McHale 
 
 

Public Document Pack



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel 

 

 

Agenda 
 
1.   Urgent Business 

To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have 
submitted as urgent. 
 

 

2.   Appeals 
To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow 
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items 
in the confidential part of the agenda. 
 

 

3.   Interests 
To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal, 
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in 
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items 
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council 
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party 
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at 
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare 
that at the start of the item under consideration.  If Members also 
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must 
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item. 
 
Items for which decisions will be made by the Committee 
under powers delegated to it under the Council 
Constitution:- 
 

 

4.   Application for a New Premises Licence for Mollie's Motel 
Diner, Atherton Street, Manchester, M60 9EA   
 

5 - 62 



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel 

 

 

Information about the Committee  

The Licensing and Appeals Committee fulfills the functions of the Licensing Authority 
in relation to the licensing of taxi drivers. 
 
A procedure has been agreed which governs how the Panel will consider such 
applications. 
 
Decisions made by the Panel will be under delegated authority and will not require to 
be referred to the Council for approval. Meetings are controlled by the Chair, who is 
responsible for seeing that the business on the agenda is dealt with properly.  
 
Copies of the agenda are published on the Council’s website. Some additional copies 
are available at the meeting from the Governance Support Officer.   
 
The Council is concerned to ensure that its meetings are as open as possible and 
confidential business is kept to the strict minimum. When confidential items are 
involved these are considered at the end of the meeting at which point members of 
the public are asked to leave. 
 
Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.  
 
Joanne Roney OBE 
Chief Executive 
Level 3, Town Hall Extension, 
Albert Square, 
Manchester, M60 2LA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Further Information 

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee 
Officer:  
 
 Beth Morgan 
 Tel: 0161 234 3043 
 Email: b.morgan@manchester.gov.uk 
 
This agenda was issued on Monday, 17 September 2018 by the Governance and 
Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 6, Town Hall Extension (Mount 
Street Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA 
 



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel 

 

 

 
 



!
!
6HBDKOHKF!/BP!)''*!#5D@NHKFO$!<DFQI@PHLKO!)''+!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
!
!

<DEDNDKBD.! ,+0..2!

8@JD.! BXUURN#\!BX]NU!9RWN[!

/CCNDOO.! 6]QN[]XW!G][NN]&!BJWLQN\]N[&!B0*!3;6!

?@NC.! 9NJW\PJ]N!
!

5D@NHKF!1@PD.!)+&'-&)'(,!

!

/MMIHB@PHLK!>UMD.!! E[NVR\N\!ARLNWLN!$WN`%!

8@JD!LE!/MMIHB@KP.!! BXUURN#\!BX]NU\!ARVR]NM!

1@PD!LE!@MMIHB@PHLK.!!! ,1)*1),*+2!

!

=QJJ@NU!LE!@MMIHB@PHLK!!
!

E[X_R\RXW!XO![NP^UJ]NM!NW]N[]JRWVNW]!$ORUV\&!UR_N!V^\RL&![NLX[MNM!V^\RL%4!
BXW!]X!G^W!*2**!]X!*.**!
!

<RUV\!RW!>X]NU!7NM[XXV\!OX[!]QN!KNWNOR]!XO![N\RMNW]\!\QJUU!KN!YN[VR]]NM!,.)1!
!

E[X_R\RXW!XO!UJ]N!WRPQ]![NO[N\QVNW]4!
BXW!]X!G^W!,-**!]X!*/**!
!

HQN!\^YYUb!XO!JULXQXU!OX[!LXW\^VY]RXW!KX]Q!XW!JWM!XOO!]QN!Y[NVR\N\4!
BXW!]X!G^W!***+!]X!****!
!

<X[!]QX\N!`QX!J[N!WX]!QX]NU![N\RMNW]\!X[!]QNR[!KXWJ!ORMN!P^N\]\4!
BXW!]X!G^W!*2**!]X!*.**!
!

DYNWRWP!QX^[\4!
BXW!]X!G^W!***+!]X!****!
!

<DMNDODKP@PHLKO!<DBDHRDC!

<DOMLKOHAID!/QPGLNHPU! 4NLQKCO!3LN!<DMNDODKP@PHLK!

(! =[NJ]N[!BJWLQN\]N[!EXURLN! (! 8[RVN!JWM!9R\X[MN[&!E^KURL!
C^R\JWLN!JWM!E^KURL!GJON]b!

(! ARLNW\RWP!"!D^]!XO!>X^[\!
8XVYURJWLN!

(! E^KURL!C^R\JWLN!

9PGDN!;DNOLKO! !

(! AXLJU!8X^WLRUUX[!a!-! (! E^KURL!C^R\JWLN!

(! AXLJU!FN\RMNW]!a!+! (! E^KURL!C^R\JWLN!

!
!Page 5

Item 4



0LKPDKPO!
!
!
8XW\RMN[J]RXW\!(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((!+!
!
!
G^VVJ[b!XO![NY[N\NW]J]RXW\![NLNR_NM!!((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((!,!
!
!
AXLJ]RXW!YUJW!!((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((!#!
!
!
AXLJ]RXW!YQX]XP[JYQ!((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((!$!!
!
!
6YYURLJ]RXW!!((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((!%!
!
!
EUJW!XO!Y[NVR\N\!(((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((( "&!
!
!
FNY[N\NW]J]RXW\![NLNR_NM!!((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((( #!!
!
!

Page 6

Item 4



0LKOHCDN@PHLKO!
!
?W!MN]N[VRWRWP!]QN!JYYURLJ]RXW&!]QN!G^K'8XVVR]]NN!V^\]!PR_N!JYY[XY[RJ]N!
`NRPQ]!]X4!
!

J%! ]QN!\]NY\!]QJ]!J[N!JYY[XY[RJ]N!]X!Y[XVX]N!]QN!URLNW\RWP!XKSNL]R_N$\%5!!!
K%! ]QN![NY[N\NW]J]RXW\!$RWLU^MRWP!\^YYX[]RWP!RWOX[VJ]RXW%!Y[N\NW]NM!Kb!JUU!

]QN!YJ[]RN\5!!!
!
?W!MN]N[VRWRWP!]QN!JYYURLJ]RXW&!]QN!G^K'8XVVR]]NN!V^\]!JU\X!QJ_N![NPJ[M!]X4!!!
!

L%! ]QN!\+2,!=^RMJWLN!]X!]QN!ARLNW\RWP!6L]!,**-!Kb!]QN!>XVN!GNL[N]J[b5!!
M%! BJWLQN\]N[!8R]b!8X^WLRUc\!G]J]NVNW]!XO!ARLNW\RWP!EXURLb!
N%! HQN!ARLNW\RWP!6L]!,**-!JWM!]QN![NP^UJ]RXW\!VJMN!]QN[N!^WMN[!!
O%! ARLNW\RWP!DKSNL]R_N\!!

!
FNJ\XW\!\QX^UM!KN!PR_NW!OX[!JWb!MNYJ[]^[N!O[XV!L!JWM!M!JKX_N(!
!
8DS!MNDJHODO!IHBDKBD!
!
HQN!G^K'8XVVR]]NN!V^\]!]JTN!\^LQ!XO!]QN!\]NY\!^WMN[!\NL]RXW!+1$.%!XO!]QN!
ARLNW\RWP!6L]!,**-!$RO!JWb%&!]QJ]!R]!LXW\RMN[\!JYY[XY[RJ]N!OX[!]QN!Y[XVX]RXW!XO!
]QN!URLNW\RWP!XKSNL]R_N\(!HQN!\]NY\!J[N4!
!

+(! HX!P[JW]!]QN!URLNWLN!\^KSNL]!]X4!!

J%! ]QN!LXWMR]RXW\!LXW\R\]NW]!`R]Q!]QN!XYN[J]RWP!\LQNM^UN!
JLLXVYJWbRWP!]QN!JYYURLJ]RXW&!VXMRORNM!]X!\^LQ!Na]NW]!J\!]QN!
J^]QX[R]b!LXW\RMN[\!JYY[XY[RJ]N!OX[!]QN!Y[XVX]RXW!XO!]QN!
URLNW\RWP!XKSNL]R_N\&!JWM!

K%! JWb!VJWMJ]X[b!LXWMR]RXW\!]QJ]!V^\]!KN!RWLU^MNM!RW!]QN!URLNWLN!

,(! HX!NaLU^MN!O[XV!]QN!\LXYN!XO!]QN!URLNWLN!JWb!XO!]QN!URLNW\JKUN!
JL]R_R]RN\!]X!`QRLQ!]QN!JYYURLJ]RXW![NUJ]N\5!

-(! HX![NO^\N!]X!\YNLROb!]QN!YN[\XW!Y[XYX\NM!RW!]QN!JYYURLJ]RXW!J\!]QN!
MN\RPWJ]NM!Y[NVR\N\!\^YN[_R\X[5!

.(! HX![NSNL]!]QN!JYYURLJ]RXW(!
!
HQN!LXWMR]RXW\!XO!]QN!URLNWLN!J[N!VXMRORNM!RO!JWb!XO!]QNV!R\!JU]N[NM!X[!XVR]]NM!
X[!JWb!WN`!LXWMR]RXW!R\!JMMNM(!BXMRORLJ]RXW!XO!]QN!LXWMR]RXW!XO!]QN!Y[NVR\N\!
URLNWLN!RWLU^MN\![N\][RL]RWP!]QN!]RVN\!J]!`QRLQ!URLNW\JKUN!JL]R_R]RN\!J^]QX[R\NM!
Kb!]QN!URLNWLN!LJW!]JTN!YUJLN(!
!
IQN[N!]QN!G^K'8XVVR]]NN!LXW\RMN[!]QJ]!WXWN!XO!]QN!JKX_N!\]NY\!J[N!
JYY[XY[RJ]N!OX[!]QN!Y[XVX]RXW!XO!]QN!URLNW\RWP!XKSNL]R_N\&!]QN!JYYURLJ]RXW!
\QX^UM!KN!P[JW]NM!RW!]QN!]N[V\!JYYURNM!OX[(!
!

Page 7

Item 4



=QJJ@NU!LE!NDMNDODKP@PHLKO!
!
EUNJ\N!KN!JM_R\NM!]QJ]!]QN!KNUX`!R\!J!\^VVJ[b!XO![NY[N\NW]J]RXW\![NLNR_NM!
XWUb(!8XYRN\!XO!]QN![NY[N\NW]J]RXW\!J[N!RWLU^MNM!J]!]QN!KJLT!XO!]QR\!MXL^VNW]!
OX[!VNVKN[\!JWM!X]QN[!RW]N[N\]NM!YJ[]RN\!]X![NON[!]X!J\!WNLN\\J[b(!
!
4ND@PDN!7@KBGDOPDN!;LIHBD!#47;$!%!/4<221!
=[NJ]N[!BJWLQN\]N[!EXURLN!KNURN_N!]QJ]!]QN!P[JW]RWP!XO!]QR\!JYYURLJ]RXW!`RUU!
UNJM!]X!R\\^N\!`R]Q!8[RVN!JWM!9R\X[MN[&!E^KURL!C^R\JWLN!JWM!E^KURL!GJON]b(!
GYNLRORLJUUb!=BE!KNURN_N!]QN!LXWMR]RXW!XOON[NM!RW!]QN!JYYURLJ]RXW![NUJ]RWP!]X!
MXX[!\]JOO!\QX^UM!KN!VX[N!\YNLRORL!JWM!\][XWPN[!]X!^YQXUM!]QN!URLNW\RWP!
XKSNL]R_N\(!
!
?O!]QN!URLNWLN!`N[N!]X!KN!P[JW]NM!=BE![NZ^N\]!]QN!OXUUX`RWP!LXWMR]RXW![NYUJLN!
]QN!NaR\]RWP!LXWMR]RXW![NUJ]NM!]X!MXX[!\]JOO!Y[XYX\NM!RW!]QN!JYYURLJ]RXW4!
!

+(! DW!<[RMJb!JWM!GJ]^[MJb!J!VRWRV^V!XO!+!G?6![NPR\]N[NM!MXX[!\]JOO!\QJUU!
KN!NVYUXbNM!J]!]QN!Y[NVR\N\!O[XV!,,**!QX^[\!^W]RU!*.**!QX^[\(!6]!JUU!
X]QN[!]RVN\!]QN![NZ^R[NVNW]!OX[!MXX[!\]JOO!\QJUU!KN!MN]N[VRWNM!RW!
JLLX[MJWLN!`R]Q!J![R\T!J\\N\\VNW]!LJ[[RNM!X^]!Kb!]QN!9EG(!IQNW!
NVYUXbNM!MXX[!\]JOO!\QJUU!`NJ[!QR'_R\!J[VKJWM\(!

!
6HBDKOHKF!"!9QP!LE!5LQNO!0LJMIH@KBD!>D@J!#6995$!%!/4<221!
ARLNW\RWP!"!D^]!XO!>X^[\!8XVYURJWLN!HNJV!KNURN_N\!]QJ]!]QN!P[JW]RWP!XO!]QR\!
JYYURLJ]RXW!`RUU!UNJM!]X!R\\^N\!`R]Q!E^KURL!C^R\JWLN&!E^KURL!GJON]b!JWM!
E[X]NL]RXW!XO!8QRUM[NW!O[XV!>J[V&!\YNLRORLJUUb!WXR\N!W^R\JWLN(!!
!!
?O!]QN!URLNWLN!`N[N!]X!KN!P[JW]NM!ADD>!`X^UM!URTN!]QN!OXUUX`RWP!LXWMR]RXW\!]X!
KN!JMMNM4!
!

+(! 6UU!\]JOO!\QJUU!KN!][JRWNM!RW4!
J%! >X`!]X![NO^\N!\N[_RLN(!
K%! 8QRUM!`NUOJ[N!][JRWRWP!RWLU^MRWP!LQRUM!NaYUXR]J]RXW!RW!]QN!

QX\YR]JUR]b!RWM^\][b(!
L%! 6L]RXW!]X!KN!]JTNW!RW!]QN!N_NW]!XO!JW!NVN[PNWLb!JWM![NYX[]RWP!

JW!RWLRMNW]!]X!]QN!NVN[PNWLb!\N[_RLN\(!
!

,(! 6UU!Na]N[WJU!P[X^WM!OUXX[!OR[N!NaR]!MXX[\!\QJUU!KN!OR]]NM!`R]Q!\NW\X[!
JUJ[V\!JWM!_R\RKUN!RWMRLJ]X[\!]X!JUN[]!\]JOO!`QNW!]QN!MXX[\!QJ_N!KNNW!
XYNWNM(!
!

-(! HQN!Y[NVR\N\!URLNWLN!QXUMN[!\QJUU!NW\^[N!]QJ]!JUU!]RVN\!`QNW!]QN!Y^KURL!
R\!Y[N\NW]!]QN[N!R\!J]!UNJ\]!XWN!LXVYN]NW]!YN[\XW!JKUN!]X!JMVRWR\]N[!
OR[\]!JRM&!]QJ]!JW!JMNZ^J]N!JWM!JYY[XY[RJ]N!\^YYUb!XO!OR[\]!JRM!NZ^RYVNW]!
JWM!VJ]N[RJU\!R\!J_JRUJKUN!XW!]QN!Y[NVR\N\&!]QJ]!JMNZ^J]N![NLX[M\!J[N!
[N]JRWNM!RW![NUJ]RXW!]X!]QN!\^YYUb!XO!JWb!OR[\]!JRM!][NJ]VNW](!!

!

.(! 6UU!\]JOO!XW!M^]b!J]!]QN!Y[NVR\N\!\QJUU!KN!][JRWNM!RW!OR[N!\JON]b!JWM!
N_JL^J]RXW!Y[XLNM^[N\!OX[!]QN!Y[NVR\N\!JWM!J`J[N!XO!]QNR[!RWMR_RM^JU!
[N\YXW\RKRUR]RN\&!]QR\!RWLU^MN\!JWb!MXX[!\^YN[_R\X[\(!!
!

/(! G]JOO!][JRWRWP!\QJUU!RWLU^MN!Y[XLNM^[N\!]X!MNJU!NOONL]R_NUb!`R]Q!
NVN[PNWLb!RWLRMNW]\!RWLU^MRWP4!

J%! FNYX[]RWP!JW!NVN[PNWLb!]X!]QN![NUN_JW]!NVN[PNWLb!\N[_RLN(!
K%! GJON!N_JL^J]RXW!XO!L^\]XVN[\(!
L%! 9NJURWP!`R]Q!]N[[X[R\]!]Q[NJ]\!X[!RWLRMNW]\(!Page 8

Item 4



!
0(! HQN!URLNWLN!QXUMN[!\QJUU!NW]N[!RW]X!JW!JP[NNVNW]!`R]Q!J!QJLTWNb!

LJ[[RJPN!JWM)X[!Y[R_J]N!QR[N!OR[V!]X!Y[X_RMN!][JW\YX[]!OX[!L^\]XVN[\!`R]Q!
LXW]JL]!W^VKN[\!VJMN![NJMRUb!J_JRUJKUN!]X!L^\]XVN[\(!IQN[N!YX\\RKUN!
J!LJUU!KJLT!\b\]NV!`RUU!KN!XYN[J]NM!JWM!M[R_N[\!RW\][^L]NM!WX]!]X!\X^WM!
]QNR[!QX[W\!`QNW!LXUUNL]RWP!L^\]XVN[\(!
!

1(! CX!^WJLLXVYJWRNM!LQRUM[NW!\QJUU!KN!YN[VR]]NM!NW][b!]X!]QN![N\]J^[JW]!
J[NJ\!JO]N[!,,**(!
!

2(! GYNJTN[\!\QJUU!WX]!KN!UXLJ]NM!]X!]QN!Na]N[WJU!YN[RVN]N[!XO!]QN!Y[NVR\N\!
\J_N!OX[!RW]N[LXV!\b\]NV!^\N!JWM!OX[!\JON]b!JWWX^WLNVNW]\!$OX[!]QN!
\JTN!XO!LUJ[R]b!]QR\!MXN\!WX]!Y[N_NW]!]QN!^\N!XO!\YNJTN[\!XW!]QN!YXXU!
\RMN!X[!]N[[JLN!J[NJ\%(!
!

3(! CX![NP^UJ]NM!NW]N[]JRWVNW]!\QJUU!KN!Y[X_RMNM!RW!]QN!Na]N[WJU!J[NJ!XO!]QN!
[XXO!]XY!]N[[JLN(!!

!
9PGDN!;DNOLKO!%!!6LB@I!0LQKBHIILNO!T!*!!
AXLJU!8X^WLRUUX[\!@XJW!9J_RN\&!BJ[L^\!@XQW\!JWM!IRUURJV\!@NJ_XW\!
$9NJW\PJ]N!8X^WLRUUX[\%!KNURN_N!]QN!P[JW]RWP!XO!]QR\!JYYURLJ]RXW!`X^UM!UNJM!]X!
R\\^N\!`R]Q!E^KURL!C^R\JWLN&!\YNLRORLJUUb!WXR\N!W^R\JWLN!O[XV![XXO]XY!X^]\RMN!
J[NJ&!MN\RPWJ]NM!\VXTRWP!J[NJ\!JWM!Y[XYX\NM![NP^UJ]NM!NW]N[]JRWVNW](!
!
9PGDN!;DNOLKO!%!6LB@I!<DOHCDKP!T!(!
AXLJU![N\RMNW]&!B\!IXXUUNb!KNURN_N!]QN!P[JW]RWP!XO!]QR\!JYYURLJ]RXW!`X^UM!UNJM!
]X!R\\^N\!`R]Q!E^KURL!C^R\JWLN!\YNLRORLJUUb!WXR\N!W^R\JWLN!O[XV![XXO]XY!KJ[!
JWM!\`RVVRWP!YXXU(!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

Page 9

Item 4



1A>>=9"D!1AE9>!.=@9C!

,E<9CEA@!4EC99E#!15@7<9DE9C#!1)%!+/,!

!

!

!

3C9?=D9D!0=79@D=@;!

15@7<9DE9C!-=EI!-AF@7=>!
K!-CAH@!7ABIC=;<E!5@8!85E565D9!C=;<ED!'%&($!!

!!!!2C8@5@79!4FCG9I!&%%%&+()*$!

Page 10

Item 4



!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!

+,%)(-%!*#)%"! /97763"<!/9=37!-683;!

+,%)(-%!#$$,%--"!! ,=53;=98!0=;33=#!/18253<=3;#!/)%!+.,!

/#,$"!! -318<41=3!

'%#,(*&!$#.%"!! '($%+$'%&*!

Page 11

Item 4



Page 12

Item 4



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

g)

ga)

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years old or
over

Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Page 13

Item 4



Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years old or
over

Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Mollie’s Motels Limited

Address

72-74 Dean Street
London
W1D 3SG

Registered number (where applicable)
09319471

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
07887 429100

E-mail address (optional)
Rhodri.jones@sohohouse.com

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 14

Item 4



When do you want the premises licence to start?
DD MM YYYY
2 5 0 8 2 0 1 8

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end?

DD MM YYYY

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Hotel and Diner.

Prior to lodging this application there has been consultation with the Licensing Authority,
Greater Manchester Police, Out of Hours Team, residents and local Councillors.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)
Please tick all that
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 15

Item 4



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 16

Item 4



Page 17

Item 4



Page 18

Item 4



Page 19

Item 4



Page 20

Item 4



Page 21

Item 4



Page 22

Item 4



Page 23

Item 4



Page 24

Item 4



Page 25

Item 4



Page 26

Item 4



Page 27

Item 4



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Please see attached operating schedule and policies.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see attached operating schedule and policies.

c) Public safety

Please see attached operating schedule and policies.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached operating schedule and policies.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 28

Item 4



Page 29

Item 4



Declaration

" [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

" The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature Kuit Steinart Levy LLP

Date 27 July 2018

Capacity Solicitors and Authorised Agents

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)
Kuit Steinart Levy LLP, 3 St Mary’s Parsonage

Post town Manchester Postcode M3 2RD

Telephone number (if any) 0161 838 7888

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
rebeccaingram@kuits.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Page 30

Item 4



Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Page 31

Item 4



" Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
11. The application form must be signed.
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided

that they have actual authority to do so.
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent

must sign the application form.
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident
in the UK who:

" does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
" is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the

carrying on of a licensable activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will
become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

Page 32

Item 4



licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application copies or scanned copies
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

" An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as

the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the

right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passport to

copy].

" An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person

named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic

Area country or Switzerland.

" A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the

Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

" A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a

national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

" A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the

Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely

in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

" A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,

is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time

limit on their stay in the UK.

" A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an

endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or

has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in combination with an official

document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name

issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

" A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least

one of the holder’s parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an

official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their

name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

" A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland

when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s

permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or

a previous employer.

" A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance

number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

" A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is

currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from

doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Page 33

Item 4



" A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the

Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the

UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

" A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of

a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a

national or who has derivative rights or residence.

" A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home

Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the

UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from

doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance

number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

" A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under

regulation 17(3) or 18A (2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations

2006, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland

but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence.

" Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their

permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office

acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the

person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, such

as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

" Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area

state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative

rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:-

" evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,
" evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family

member – e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

" evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been
in the UK for more than 3 months:

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of
sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

Page 34

Item 4



(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and is permitted to work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information
with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance.

Page 35

Item 4



U:\Reissues\Mollies\Operating Schedule_Mollies.doc 1

OPERATING SCHEDULE

Mollie’s Motel Diner

Staff shall be trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 with regard to the Licensing
Objectives.

A) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated at the premises with cameras
positioned both internally and externally.

2. Recorded CCTV images will be maintained and stored for a period of twenty-eight days and shall
be produced to the Police or Licensing Authority upon request.

3. CCTV will be in operation at any time a person is in the premises. Where CCTV is recorded onto
a hard drive system, any DVDs subsequently produced will be in a format so it can be played
back on a standard PC or DVD player.

4. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the use of any such CCTV
equipment, and be able to produce CCTV images to an officer from a responsible authority upon
request.

5. SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises, in accordance with a risk
assessment, to be carried out by the DPS. When employed, door staff will wear high visibility
armbands.

6. When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be maintained at the premises and
shall include:

(i) the number of door staff on duty;
(ii) the identity of each member of door staff;
(iii) the times the door staff are on duty.

7. Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, save for consumption in any
delineated external area.

8. Staff will be trained in the laws relating to under age sales, and that training shall be documented
and repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

9. A refusals book will be maintained at the premises, and made available to an officer of a
responsible authority upon request.

10. In the external roof top bar and swimming pool area (8th floor) licensable activities shall cease at
11pm and the area will be closed to customers no later than midnight.

Page 36

Item 4



U:\Reissues\Mollies\Operating Schedule_Mollies.doc 2

B) Public Safety

1. A first aid box will be available at the premises at all times.

2. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

3. Management shall liaise with the Fire Authority as necessary to ensure compliance with all
necessary fire regulations.

4. The premises shall maintain an Incident Log and public liability insurance.

C) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Noise from amplified music or voices shall not be such as to cause a noise nuisance to occupants
of nearby premises.

2. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of
the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

3. The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular intervals.

4. Notices will be positioned at the exits to the building requesting customers to leave in a quiet
manner.

5. Doors and windows at the premises are to remain closed after 11pm, save for access and egress.

6. Dispersal, Smoking & Queue Management Policies will be implemented and adhered to (see
attached).

7. The emptying of bins into skips, and refuse collections will not take place between 11pm and
7am.

8. No regulated entertainment in any external area after 11pm.

9. Ensure that lights are not directed towards residential properties.

D) The Protection of Children From Harm

1. A “Challenge 21” Policy shall be implemented in full and appropriate identification sought from
any person who appears to be under the age of 21. The only acceptable forms of ID are
photographic driving licences, passports, HM forces warrant cards, EU/EEA national ID card or
similar document or a form of identification with the "PASS" hologram.

2. Staff training will include the Challenge 21 Policy and its operation. In particular, staff shall be
trained to take such action as is necessary to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons over the age
of 18 where those customers are engaged in the distribution of alcohol to persons under the age
of 18. The training must be given to a new member of staff before they commence employment
and all staff must receive refresher training every 6 months.

3. Notices advising what forms of ID are acceptable must be displayed.

4. Notices must be displayed in prominent positions indicating that the Challenge 21 policy is in
force.

Page 37

Item 4



Page 38

Item 4



Page 39

Item 4



_____________________________________________________________

MOLLIE’S MOTEL AND DINER

SMOKING & AL FRESCO DINING POLICY

_________________________________________________________

1. Any outside area used by customers wishing to dine, drink or smoke shall be clearly
delineated and covered by the CCTV system which will be installed at the premises.

2. The outside area shall be regularly monitored by staff or door staff at all times it is in use

3. The area will be cleaned regularly

4. Suitable receptacles shall be provided for smokers to dispose of cigarette butts.

5. Signs will be displayed in the area(s) requesting customers keep noise to a minimum.

6. Patrons who disregard signage and verbal instructions regarding noise will be asked to move
inside and/or leave the premises.

7. Open containers of alcohol shall not be permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of the
outside area.

Page 40

Item 4



1

_____________________________________________________________

MOLLIE’S MOTEL AND DINER

DISPERSAL POLICY

_________________________________________________________

The purpose of this Dispersal Policy is to ensure, so far as it is possible, that minimum disturbance or
nuisance is caused to our neighbours and to ensure that the operation of the premises makes the
minimum impact upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential nuisance and anti-social behaviour.
This will be achieved by exercising pro-active measures towards and at the end of the evening.

By ensuring that this Dispersal Policy document is brought to the attention of Management and Staff
we will seek to encourage the efficient, controlled and safe dispersal of our patrons during our
closing period to the public.

1. At the end of the evening management and staff will assist with the orderly and gradual
dispersal of patrons.

2. Staff Members (including door personnel when employed) will advise patrons to leave the
premises quickly and quietly out of respect for our neighbours.

3. Notices will be displayed requesting our customers to leave quietly and in an orderly manner
out of consideration to neighbours and their attention will be drawn to these notices by
members of staff.

4. We will ensure the removal of all bottles and drinking receptacles from any patron before
exiting the premises (this does not apply in the case of consumption in any delineated
external drinking area.)

5. We will actively discourage our customers from assembling outside the premises at the end
of the evening.

Page 41

Item 4



Page 1

u:\reissues\mollies\queue management policy_mollies.doc

_____________________________________________________________

MOLLIE’S MOTEL AND DINER

QUEUE MANAGEMENT POLICY

_________________________________________________________

1. Door supervisors shall monitor any queueing for entry to the premises and ensure so far as is
possible that any noise emanating from queueing patrons is kept to a minimum.

2. At least one CCTV camera shall be positioned at the entrance to the premises to capture
images of all customers entering or leaving.

3. Any person who tries to gain entry to the premises and appears intoxicated or who is involved
in disorderly conduct shall be denied access to the premises.

Page 42

Item 4



Page 43

Item 4



Page 44

Item 4



Page 45

Item 4



Page 46

Item 4



Page 47

Item 4



Page 1 of 1

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE - REPRESENTATION

About You
Name PC Alan Isherwood
Address including postcode 1st Floor

Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street
Manchester

Contact Email Address alan.isherwood@gmp.police.uk
Contact Telephone Number 0161 856 6017

About the Premises
Application Reference No. LPA 216448
Name of the Premises Mollie’s Motel Diner
Address of the premises
including postcode

Atherton Street, Manchester M60 9EA

Your Representation
Please outline your representation below and continue overleaf. This should describe the
likely effect of the grant of the licence on the licensing objectives on and in the vicinity of the
premises in question.
Please accept this as formal notification of the Greater Manchester Police objection to the
premises licence application in relation to the above premises on the grounds of the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

The applicant has offered conditions within the Operating Schedule but the doorstaff condition
that is offered needs to be more specific and stronger to best demonstrate how the 4
Licensing Objectives will be upheld. If this licence was granted GMP would ask that the
following condition replaces the doorstaff condition offered by the applicant.

On Friday and Saturday a minimum of 1 SIA registered doorstaff shall be employed at
the premises from 2200 hours until 0400 hours. At all other times the requirement for
doorstaff shall be determined in accordance with a risk assessment carried out by the
DPS. When employed doorstaff shall wear hi-vis armbands.

Page 48

Item 4



>^[Y4!58XMZ(A_TQ^c[[P7SY\(\[XUOQ(aW6!

<M`Q4!,3!8aSa_`!,*+2!M`!+04.+!

HaNVQO`4!G=4!D[XXUQ"_!D[`QX!<UZQ^&!8`TQ^`[Z!H`^QQ`!#DEC-2)+$!

I[4!MZ`T[ZeXe[Z_7WaU`_(O[Y&!\^QYU_Q_(XUOQZ_UZS7YMZOTQ_`Q^(S[b(aW!

;O4!;QZ`^MXCUOQZ_UZS7SY\(\[XUOQ(aW&!X(U_TQ^c[[P+7YMZOTQ_`Q^(S[b(aW!

!

<QM^!8XX&!

!

AZ!bUQc![R!`TQ!QYMUX!NQX[c!R^[Y!`TQ!M\\XUOMZ`g_!_[XUOU`[^!D^!Ce[Z_!UZ!cTUOT!`TQ!O[ZPU`U[Z!\^[\[_QP!Ne!?DF!

U_!MS^QQP!cQ!M^Q!TM\\e!R[^!`TQ!F^QYU_Q_!CUOQZOQ!`[!NQ!S^MZ`QP!cU`T!`TU_!O[ZPU`U[Z!^Q\XMOUZS!`TQ![^USUZMX!

P[[^_`MRR!O[ZPU`U[Z(!

!

FXQM_Q!OMZ!`TU_!M\\XUOM`U[Z!Z[c!NQ!_T[cZ!M_!MS^QQP!NQ`cQQZ!`TQ!M\\XUOMZ`!MZP!?DF(!

!

BUZP!GQSM^P_!

!

8XMZ!

F;!+10/3!8XMZ!A_TQ^c[[P!

<UbU_U[ZMX!CUOQZ_UZS!ERRUOQ^!

;U`e![R!DMZOTQ_`Q^!<UbU_U[Z!

+_`!>X[[^&!DMZOTQ_`Q^!I[cZ!@MXX!=d`QZ_U[Z&!CX[eP!H`^QQ`&!DMZOTQ_`Q^&!D,!/<9!

!

MXMZ(U_TQ^c[[P7SY\(\[XUOQ(aW!"*+0+!2/0!0*+1!

!

>^[Y4!DQSMZ!H`QbQZ_[Z!KYMUX`[4DQSMZH`QbQZ_[Z7WaU`_(O[YL!EZ!9QTMXR!ER!8Z`T[Ze!Ce[Z_!

HQZ`4!,3!8aSa_`!,*+2!+04-0!

I[4!8XMZ!A_TQ^c[[P!

HaNVQO`4!D[XXUQ"_!D[`QX!<UZQ^&!8`TQ^`[Z!H`^QQ`!#DEC-2)+$!

!

<QM^!8XMZ&!

!

A!TMbQ!Z[c!TMP!MZ![\\[^`aZU`e!`[!PU_Oa__!e[a^!^Q\^Q_QZ`M`U[Z!UZ!O[ZZQO`U[Z!cU`T!`TQ!MN[bQ!M\\XUOM`U[Z!cU`T!

Ye!OXUQZ`(!

!

FXQM_Q!MOOQ\`!`TU_!O[^^Q_\[ZPQZOQ!M_!O[ZRU^YM`U[Z!`TM`!`TQ!M\\XUOMZ`!MS^QQ_!`[!e[a^!\^[\[_QP!O[ZPU`U[Z!#`[!

^Q\XMOQ!`TQ!P[[^!_`MRR!O[ZPU`U[Z![RRQ^QP!Ne!`TQ!M\\XUOMZ`$!M_!R[XX[c_!h[Z!>^UPMe!MZP!HM`a^PMe!M!YUZUYaY![R!+!

HA8!^QSU_`Q^QP!P[[^!_`MRR!_TMXX!NQ!QY\X[eQP!M`!`TQ!\^QYU_Q_!R^[Y!,,**!aZ`UX!*.**(!!8`!MXX![`TQ^!`UYQ_!`TQ!

^Q]aU^QYQZ`!R[^!P[[^!_`MRR!_TMXX!NQ!PQ`Q^YUZQP!UZ!MOO[^PMZOQ!cU`T!M!^U_W!M__Q__YQZ`!OM^^UQP![a`!Ne!`TQ!

<FH(!!JTQZ!QY\X[eQP!P[[^!_`MRR!_TMXX!cQM^!TU'bU_!M^YNMZP_i(!

!

FXQM_Q!OMZ!e[a!WUZPXe!MOWZ[cXQPSQ!_MRQ!^QOQU\`!MZP!\Q^TM\_!e[a!O[aXP!O[\e!YQ!UZ!`[!e[a^!QYMUX!`[!`TQ!

XUOQZ_UZS!Ma`T[^U`e!O[ZRU^YUZS!e[a^!\[_U`U[Z(!

!

BUZP!^QSM^P_&!

!

I[Ze!

!

8Z`T[Ze!Ce[Z_!

!

WaU`!f!_`QUZM^`!f!XQbe!CCF&!FM^`ZQ^!

!

-!H`!DM^e_!FM^_[ZMSQ!""CUOQZ_UZS&!DMZOTQ_`Q^!D-!,G<&!R[^!MZP![Z!NQTMXR![R!WaU`!f!_`QUZM^`!f!XQbe!CCF!

!

ccc(WaU`_(O[Y5T``\4))ccc(WaU`_(O[Y6!

!

<<U4%..!#*$+0+!2-2!12**&!D[NUXQ!4!*113/30,*/3&!<Q\`4!%..!#*$+0+!2-2!1222&!>Md4!%..!#*$+0+!2-2!2+*3"

Page 49

Item 4



Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation
Name Mikolaj Czechanowski
Job Title Neighbourhood Compliance Officer
Department Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Address Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2LA
Email Address l.isherwood1@manchester.gov.uk
Telephone Number 0161 234 1220

Premise Details
Application Ref No 216448
Name of Premises Mollie's Motel Diner
Address Atherton Street, Manchester, M60 9EA

Representation
Outline your representation regarding the above application below. This
representation should describe the likely effect of the grant of the licence/certificate
on the licensing objectives and on the vicinity of the premises.

The Licensing and Out of Hours Team have assessed the likely impact of the
granting this application taking into account a number of factors, including the nature
of the area, hours applied for and any potential risk that the granting of this could
lead to.

As a result of this assessment we have concerns that the granting of this application
is likely to lead to increased issues of public nuisance, specifically relating to noise
nuisance, public safety and protection of children from harm.

We therefore recommend that in order to prevent the problems described
above the following conditions should be attached to the Premises Licence above the
conditions proposed by applicant:

All staff shall be trained in:

" how to refuse service
" child welfare training including child exploitation in hospitality industry
" action to be taken in the event of an emergency and reporting an incident to

the emergency services

" The Licensing and Out of Hours Team have assessed the likely impact of the
" granting this application taking into account a number of factors, including the

nature of the area, hours applied for and any potential risk that the granting of
this could lead to.

" As a result of this assessment we have concerns that the granting of this
application is likely to lead to increased issues of public nuisance, specifically
relating to noise nuisance, public safety and protection of children from harm.

" We therefore recommend that in order to prevent the problems described
above the following conditions should be attached to the Premises Licence
above the conditions proposed by applicant:

" All staff shall be trained in:
" how to refuse service

Page 50

Item 4



" child welfare training including child exploitation in hospitality industry
" action to be taken in the event of an emergency and reporting an incident to

the emergency services

" All external fire exit doors shall be fitted with sensor alarms and visible
indicators to alert staff when the doors have been opened.

" All firefighting equipment is inspected and serviced in line with the appropriate
British Standard.

" The premises licence holder shall ensure that at all times when the public is
present there is at least one competent person able to administer first aid,
that an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials
is available on the premises, and that adequate records are maintained in
relation to the supply of any first aid treatment.

" All staff on duty at the premises shall be trained in the Fire Safety and
Evacuation procedures for the premises and aware of their individual
responsibilities, this includes any door supervisors.

" Staff training shall include procedures to deal effectively with emergency
incidents, including:

(a) reporting an emergency to the relevant emergency service
(b) safe evacuation of customers
(c) dealing with terrorist threats or incidents

" At the end of trading each day, the pavement from the building line to the kerb
edge immediately outside the premises, shall be swept and sweepings
collected and stored in accordance with the approved waste storage
arrangements.

" The licence holder shall enter into an agreement with a hackney carriage
and/or private hire firm to provide transport for customers, with contact
numbers made readily available to customers, who will be encouraged to use
such services. A call-back system must be operated and drivers instructed
not to sound their horns when collecting customers.

" Entry by children under the age of 18 to the premises is prohibited unless
accompanied by an adult over the age of 18.

" Where children are allowed on the premises, information shall be displayed in
staff areas on what to do if there is a cause for concern regarding a child’s
welfare. This shall include reporting to Manchester City Council via its Contact
Centre on 0161 234 5000 or mcsreply@manchester.gov.uk, or the NSPCC
on 0808 800 5000 (free 24-hour service) or dialling 999 in the event of an
immediate threat.

" Speakers shall not be located/operated in the entrance lobby or outside the
premises.

" The roof top terrace on the office block, used in association with the adjacent
hotel, shall not allow for the use of amplified sound or any music in these
external areas at any time (planning condition)

" Low level background music only will be played on the terrace.

Page 51

Item 4



" Deliveries, servicing and collections, including waste collections shall not take
place outside the following hours: 07:30 to 20:00, Monday to Saturday. Where
Sunday/Bank Holiday deliveries etc. are permitted the times shall be confined
to 10:00 to 18:00.

" Minimum 1 x SIA doorstaff employed Fridays and Saturday 2200 – 0400 and
shall be briefed on their responsibilities and relevant company operating
procedures before they commence duty. All door supervisors are provided
shall be easily identifiable by wearing visible arm bands.

" On all other days (Sunday – Thursday) the need for doorstaff shall be
determined by a documented risk assessment and shall be reviewed on a
regular basis and upon request by GMP.

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Outlined Above)

Page 52

Item 4



9WUS1!$49054<!'<548!2GTYNUT^R^UTX4QZOYX&IUS3!
7GYK1!ENZ%!.!DKV!*()/!GY!),1*-!
DZHPKIY1!C81!9F1!?URROKX!5SKTJKJ!CKVWKXKTYGYOUT*).,,/!#?A>+/')$!
EU1!>KK!<XNKW\UUJ!2R&OXNKW\UUJ)4SGTINKXYKW&MU[&ZQ3!
6I1!?KMGT!DYK[KTXUT!2?KMGTDYK[KTXUT4QZOYX&IUS3!
!

!"#$%&!
'!
()*++,'-'./+#&+'&+$,'01'2('3$'1*,+*'01'4/#*356'0"+'73&8$,+*&0#$,3$)9'!#!
'!
!1$6!
'!
!"#$%'2++';&"+*<11,'=7#3/01>/93&"+*<11,?@7#$4"+&0+*9)1A98%B''

&'()%'CD'E+.0+7F+*'GC?H'?I>GJ'

*#%'($0"1$6'261$&'K#$0"1$6/61$&@%830&9417L'

&+,-'.)%'M+>'NO>'P1//3+&'(7+$,+,'M+.*+&+$0#031$G?DIIH'QPR2JHS?T!

!!

Ha!Gh_^b(!

!!

NXYb!bX_d\T!RU!S_aaUSc!^_f!

!!

!LUWQaTb!!

!!!

GUU!EbXUaf__T!

IUYWXR_daX__T!NUQ]!GUQT!

GYSU^bY^W!#!Jdc!_V!D_dab!?_]`\YQ^SU!

NXU!IUYWXR_daX__Tb!MUaeYSU!

Ca_fcX!Q^T!IUYWXR_daX__Tb!@YaUSc_aQcU!

N_f^!DQ\\!AgcU^bY_^!

GUeU\!-!

?Ych!?U^caU!

HQ^SXUbcUa!

!!

NU\6!,-2-!./0!-..,!

H_R6!,34-3!,-0!512!

A)]QY\6!\*YbXUaf__T-<]Q^SXUbcUa*W_e*d[!

!!

!

J^!NXd(!2!MU`!.,-4!Qc!,46/5(!=^cX_^h!Gh_^b!8Q^cX_^h\h_^b<[dYcb*S_]9!fa_cU6!
U+#*'2++V!
'!
!"#$%'618'51*'618*'+7#3/'6+&0+*,#6'#50+*$11$'037+,'#0'?D>?H9!
'!
W$51*08$#0+/6'0"3&',1+&'$10'#441*,'<30"'<"#0';'8$,+*&011,'<+'"#,'#)*++,9!
'!
X/+#&+'&++'76'+7#3/'Q&+$0'5*17'P+)#$T'037+,'#0'?D>?G9!
'!
Y18/,'618'./+#&+'$10356'0"+'/34+$&3$)'#80"1*306'15'18*'#)*++,'.1&3031$'#$,'41.6'7+'3$9!
'!
;'/11%'51*<#*,'01'"+#*3$)'5*17'618'#&'#'7#00+*'15'8*)+$469!
'!
Z3$,'*+)#*,&V!

Page 53

Item 4



'!
!1$6!
'!
!"#$%'2++';&"+*<11,'=7#3/01>/93&"+*<11,?@7#$4"+&0+*9)1A98%B''

&'()%'C['E+.0+7F+*'GC?H'?D>?H'

*#%'X*+73&+&'234+$&3$)\'($0"1$6'261$&'

&+,-'.)%'P1//3+&'(7+$,+,'M+.*+&+$0#031$G?DIIH!

!!

C__T!=VcUa^__^*!

!!

K\UQbU!VY^T!Q]U^TUT!aU`aUbU^cQcY_^(!QWaUUT!fYcX!=^cX_^h!Gh_^b!c_TQh!QXUQT!_V!

TUcUa]Y^QcY_^+XUQaY^W!_^!cXU!.1cX*!

!!

=^cX_^h!Gh_^b!fY\\!Q\b_!bdR]Yc!Q!bY]Y\Qa!U]QY\!c_!cXYb!UVVUSc*!

!!

NXQ^[!P_d*!

!!

LUWQaTb!!

!!

!GUU!EbXUaf__T!

IUYWXR_daX__T!NUQ]!GUQT!

GYSU^bY^W!#!Jdc!_V!D_dab!?_]`\YQ^SU!

NXU!IUYWXR_daX__Tb!MUaeYSU!

Ca_fcX!Q^T!IUYWXR_daX__Tb!@YaUSc_aQcU!

N_f^!DQ\\!AgcU^bY_^!

GUeU\!-!

?Ych!?U^caU!

HQ^SXUbcUa!

!!

NU\6!,-2-!./0!-..,!

H_R6!,34-3!,-0!512!

A)]QY\6!\*YbXUaf__T-<]Q^SXUbcUa*W_e*d[!

!!

))))))))))!B_afQaTUT!]UbbQWU!))))))))))!

Ba_]6!=^cX_^h!Gh_^b!8Q^cX_^h\h_^b<[dYcb*S_]9!

N_6!"$GUU!EbXUaf__T$"!8\*YbXUaf__T-<]Q^SXUbcUa*W_e*d[9!

?S6!!

>SS6!!

@QcU6!OUT(!1!MU`!.,-4!-16-.6.1!',,,,!

MdRZUSc6!LA6!BO6!H_\\YU$b!H_cU\!Q^T!@Y^Ua!%V_a]Ua!CaQ^QTQ!McdTY_b&(!.!=cXUac_^!McaUUc(!

HQ^SXUbcUa!%HJG/4+-&!
U+#*'2++V!
'!
P#$6'0"#$%&'51*'618*'+7#3/'*+4+3A+,'0"3&'#50+*$11$9!
'!
E1'01'F+'4/+#*';'&"#//'$1<'41$53*7'01'76'4/3+$0'0"#0'<+'#*+'#)*++,'<30"'0"+'#,,3031$#/'41$,3031$&'

41$0#3$+,'3$'0"+'#00#4"7+$0'01'0"3&'+7#3/9!
'!
R$'0"+'F#&3&'0"+6'011'#*+'"#..6'';'&"#//'.*14++,'01'$10356'0"+'/34+$&3$)'#80"1*306'15'0"+'.1&3031$9!
'!
!"#$%'618'51*'618*'#&&3&0#$4+9!

Page 54

Item 4



'!
Z3$,'*+)#*,&V!
'!
!1$6!
'!
!"#$%'2++';&"+*<11,'=7#3/01>/93&"+*<11,?@7#$4"+&0+*9)1A98%B''

&'()%'C['E+.0+7F+*'GC?H'?I>?I'

*#%'($0"1$6'261$&'

&+,-'.)%'M+>'NO>'P1//3+]&'P10+/'#$,'U3$+*'Q51*7+*'^*#$#,#'E08,31&TV'G'(0"+*01$'E0*++0V'P#$4"+&0+*!

!!

C__T!H_a^Y^W!Hh!Gh_^b(!

!!

=`_\_WYUb!V_a!]h!TU\Qh!Y^!aUb`_^TY^W!E!fQb!_^!^YWXcb!Q^T!XQeU!aUcda^UT!c_TQh7!E!XQeU!

Q]U^TUT!%Q^T!E!Q`_\_WYbU!V_a!cXYb!S_^VdbY_^&!cXU!aU`aUbU^cQcY_^(!E!Q]!d^bdaU!fXh!Yc!fQb!b_!

Zd]R\UT!d`*!!=\Qb(!E!XQeU!Q]U^TUT!Qb!`Ua!h_da!T_Sd]U^c!Q^T!RU\YUeU!cXYb!]QcSXUb!Q^T!XQ``h!

c_!QWaUUT!QXUQT!_V!cXU!XUQaY^W!_^!cXU!.1cX!MU`cU]RUa*!

!!

MX_d\T!h_d!^UUT!c_!SQ\\!]U(!E!Q]!_^!./0!43-,!_a!./0!-..,!d^cY\!06,,`]*!

!!

NXQ^[!P_d(!

!

LUWQaTb!!

!!

!GUU!EbXUaf__T!

IUYWXR_daX__T!NUQ]!GUQT!

GYSU^bY^W!#!Jdc!_V!D_dab!?_]`\YQ^SU!

NXU!IUYWXR_daX__Tb!MUaeYSU!

Ca_fcX!Q^T!IUYWXR_daX__Tb!@YaUSc_aQcU!

N_f^!DQ\\!AgcU^bY_^!

GUeU\!-!

?Ych!?U^caU!

HQ^SXUbcUa!

!!

NU\6!,-2-!./0!-..,!

H_R6!,34-3!,-0!512!

A)]QY\6!\*YbXUaf__T-<]Q^SXUbcUa*W_e*d[!

!!

J^!NdU(!0!MU`!.,-4!Qc!-06./(!=^cX_^h!Gh_^b!8Q^cX_^h\h_^b<[dYcb*S_]9!fa_cU6!

@UQa!GUU(!

!!

BdacXUa!c_!_da!aUSU^c!S_^eUabQcY_^!E!cadbc!h_d!aUSUYeUT!]h!U]QY\!fYcX!`a_`_bUT!Q]U^T]U^cb*!

!!

E!XQeU!^_f!XQT!cXU!_``_acd^Ych!_V!TYbSdbbY^W!cXYb!fYcX!]h!S\YU^c!fX_!QWaUUb!fYcX!]h!

`a_`_bUT!Q]U^Tb!bQeU!cXQc!Y^!cXU!SQbU!_V!SXY\TaU^!XU!f_^TUab!fXUcXUa!fU!SQ^!QWaUU!Q^!

Q]U^T]U^c!c_!cXU!f_aTY^W!Qb!V_\\_fb6!

!!

iI_!d^QSS_]`Q^YUT!SXY\TaU^!bXQ\\!RU!`Ua]YccUT!U^cah!c_!cXU!aUbcQdaQ^c!QaUQb!QVcUa!..,,j*!

!!

E!\__[!V_afQaT!c_!XUQaY^W!Va_]!h_d*!

!!

Page 55

Item 4



FY^T!aUWQaTb(!

!!

N_^h!

!!

$320"!HUWQ^!McUeU^b_^!%1!#+-(/,!%,!=^cX_^h!Gh_^b!

&+14"!,/!MU`cU]RUa!.,-4!--61-!

'2"!$\*YbXUaf__T-<]Q^SXUbcUa*W_e*d[$!

&5).+*4"!BO6!H_\\YU$b!H_cU\!Q^T!@Y^Ua!%V_a]Ua!CaQ^QTQ!McdTY_b&(!.!=cXUac_^!McaUUc(!

HQ^SXUbcUa!

!!

DY!GUU(!

!!

=^h!cX_dWXcb!_^!cXU!RU\_f;!

!!

FY^T!aUWQaTb(!

!!

=^cX_^h!

!!

!!"#$%"&'(&%")''!"#$%&"%'!"()*+,%$+!

*+#,(-./0((--.,(122(3.4-5-(6/6(76..!

!!

$320"!HUWQ^!McUeU^b_^!%1!#+-(/,!%,!=^cX_^h!Gh_^b!

&+14"!/,!=dWdbc!.,-4!-261.!

'2"!$\*YbXUaf__T-<]Q^SXUbcUa*W_e*d[$!

&5).+*4"!H_\\YU$b!H_cU\!Q^T!@Y^Ua!%V_a]Ua!CaQ^QTQ!McdTY_b&(!.!=cXUac_^!McaUUc(!HQ^SXUbcUa!

!!

@UQa!GUU(!

!!

B_\\_fY^W!_da!S_^eUabQcY_^!hUbcUaTQh!QVcUa^__^!E!bX_d\T!\Y[U!c_!cXQ^[!h_d!V_a!VYabc\h!h_da!

cY]U!Q^T!bUS_^T\h!V_a!bU^TY^W!_eUa!cXU!Q]U^TUT!S_^TYcY_^b!V_a!QWaUU]U^c*!!

!!

E!RU\YUeU!fU!QaU!Q\]_bc!Qc!Q!`_Y^c!fXUaU!fU!SQ^!QWaUU!Q\cX_dWX!b_]U!_V!cXU!f_aTY^W!Y^!h_da!

U]QY\!XQb!RUU^!aQcXUa!Zd]R\UT!TdaY^W!cXU!UgUaSYbU!fXYSX!Yb!U^cYaU\h!d^TUabcQ^TQR\U*!

!!

KUaXQ`b!h_d!S_d\T!aUV\USc!_^!cXU!QccQSX]U^c!fXYSX!E!X_`U!QSSdaQcU\h!SQ`cdaUb!fXQc!fU!

QWaUUT;!

!!

K\UQbU!S_^VYa]!Q^T!cXU^!E!fY\\!cQ[U!]h!S\YU^cb!Y^bcadScY_^b!V_\\_fY^W!fXYSX!E!fY\\!WUc!RQS[!c_!

h_d!Qb!b__^!Qb!`_bbYR\U*!

!!

HQ^h!cXQ^[b!V_a!h_da!QbbYbcQ^SU*!

!!

FY^T!aUWQaTb(!

!!

=^cX_^h!

!!

!"#$%"&'(&%")''!"#$%&"%'!"()*+,%$+!

*+#,(-./0((--.,(122(3.4-5-(6/6(76..!

Page 56

Item 4



!!

!!

!!

!"#$%"&'(&%")! 89",(;(&,$"%*+,(;(<$=>(!!)

)*+,%$+! /(?,(@*+>&()*+&A%*'$

!"#$%&"%'! @*%#B$&,$+(@/(CDE

FA+(*%G(A%(H$B*<F(AF(89",(;(&,$"%*+,(;(
<$=>(!!)!

IIIJ89",&J#AK

EE"L! 122(3.4-5-(6/6(76..! !

@AH"<$(
L!

.77M0M5C.0M! !

E$N,L! 122(3.4-5-(6/6(7666! !

O*PL! 122(3.4-5-(6/6(6-.M! !

!!

Q,(R9",&(I$(#*+$(*HA9,(>A9+(N+"=*#>J(S$(B*=$(9NG*,$G(A9+(N+"=*#>(NA<"#>(,A(#AKN<>(I",B(+$#$%,(
#B*%'$&(,A(G*,*(N+A,$#,"A%(<*I&(*%G(,B"&($PN<*"%&(BAI(I$(B*%G<$(>A9+(N$+&A%*<(G*,*J(OA+(KA+$(
G$,*"<&(N<$*&$(&$$(A9+(N+"=*#>(NA<"#>(T$+$!

!!
)<$*&$(%A,$(,B*,(*<<(K$$,"%'&(*+$(B$<G(*,(A9+(AFF"#$&(A%(7,B(O<AA+U(V<*#8F+"*+&(TA9&$U()*+&A%*'$U(
@*%#B$&,$+U(@/(CWQJ!

!

/&0*121.3*'4"-'5146-'47*1#8'97*4)*'0*'4;41*'#$4#';*'-%'"%#')*"-'"%#.5.24#.%")'%5'2$4"<*)'#%'
%61'04"='-*#4.7)'0&'*34.78'>146-)#*1)'$4?*'0**"'.3@*1)%"4#."<'74;'5.13)'4"-')%3*'27.*"#)'%5'
74;'5.13)'$4?*'0**"'#1.2=*-'."#%'5%1;41-."<'3%".*)'#%'#$*38'A5'&%6'1*2*.?*'4"'*34.7'#$4#'
4@@*41)'#%'2%3*'51%3'6)B'@1%?.-."<'-.55*1*"#'04"='-*#4.7)'#%'#$*'%"*)';*')6@@7.*-'4#'#$*'%6#)*#'
%5'#$*'34##*1'%1'."-.24#."<'4'2$4"<*'."'%61'04"='-*#4.7)B'@7*4)*'2%"#42#'%61'C*4-'%5'>."4"2*B'
D4".*'E47#*1)B'.33*-.4#*7&'%"'FGHG'IJI'KILJ'4"-'47*1#'#$*'5**'*41"*1'-*47."<';.#$'&%61'
34##*18'M%'"%#'1*@7&'#%'#$*'*34.7'%1'42#'%"'4"&'."5%134#.%"'2%"#4."*-'."'.#8'E*';.77'"%#'422*@#'
1*)@%").0.7.#&'.5'&%6'#14")5*1'3%"*&'."#%'4"'."2%11*2#'422%6"#8!

!

!
'

' '

Page 57

Item 4



!
!

!
!

'1,-4814/!"!(;9!5.!&5;78!%53621+4,-!*-+3!#!)-67-8-49+9154!
@GSK! >KK!<XNKW\UUJ!
=UH!EOYRK! @KOMNHUZWNUUJ!6USVROGTIK!ALLOIKW!
7KVGWYSKTY! >OIKTXOTM!GTJ!AZY!UL!;UZWX!6USVROGTIK!EKGS!
5JJWKXX! >K[KR!)%!EU\T!;GRR!8]YKTXOUT%!?GTINKXYKW%!?.(!*>5!
8SGOR!5JJWKXX! R&OXNKW\UUJ)4SGTINKXYKW&MU[&ZQ!
EKRKVNUTK!@ZSHKW! ().)!*+,!)**(!

!
BWKSOXK!7KYGORX!
5VVROIGYOUT!CKL!@U! *).,,/'.(+.0(!
@GSK!UL!BWKSOXKX! ?URROK"X!?UYKR!7OTKW!
5JJWKXX! 5YNKWYUT!DYWKKY%!?GTINKXYKW%!?.(!085!

!
CKVWKXKTYGYOUT!
AZYROTK!^UZW!WKVWKXKTYGYOUT!WKMGWJOTM!YNK!GHU[K!GVVROIGYOUT!HKRU\&!ENOX!
WKVWKXKTYGYOUT!XNUZRJ!JKXIWOHK!YNK!ROQKR^!KLLKIY!UL!YNK!MWGTY!UL!YNK!ROIKTIK'IKWYOLOIGYK!
UT!YNK!ROIKTXOTM!UHPKIYO[KX!GTJ!UT!YNK![OIOTOY^!UL!YNK!VWKSOXKX&!!

ENK!>OIKTXOTM!GTJ!AZY!UL!;UZWX!EKGS!NG[K!GXXKXXKJ!YNK!ROQKR^!OSVGIY!UL!YNK!
MWGTYOTM!YNOX!GVVROIGYOUT!YGQOTM!OTYU!GIIUZTY!G!TZSHKW!UL!LGIYUWX%!OTIRZJOTM!YNK!TGYZWK!
UL!YNK!GWKG%!NUZWX!GVVROKJ!LUW!GTJ!GT^!VUYKTYOGR!WOXQ!YNGY!YNK!MWGTYOTM!UL!YNOX!IUZRJ!
RKGJ!YU&!
!
5X!G!WKXZRY!UL!YNOX!GXXKXXSKTY!\K!NG[K!IUTIKWTX!YNGY!YNK!MWGTYOTM!UL!YNOX!GVVROIGYOUT!
OX!ROQKR^!YU!RKGJ!YU!OTIWKGXKJ!OXXZKX!UL!VZHROI!TZOXGTIK%!XVKIOLOIGRR^!WKRGYOTM!YU!TUOXK!
TZOXGTIK%!VZHROI!XGLKY^!GTJ!VWUYKIYOUT!UL!INORJWKT!LWUS!NGWS&!
!
FK!YNKWKLUWK!WKIUSSKTJ!YNGY!OT!UWJKW!YU!VWK[KTY!YNK!VWUHRKSX!JKXIWOHKJ!
GHU[K!YNK!LURRU\OTM!IUTJOYOUTX!XNUZRJ!HK!GYYGINKJ!YU!YNK!BWKSOXKX!>OIKTIK!GHU[K!YNK!
IUTJOYOUTX!VWUVUXKJ!H^!GVVROIGTY1!
!

(! (//'&0#55'&"#//'F+'0*#3$+,'3$>!

#9! _1<'01'*+58&+'&+*A34+9'

F9! Y"3/,'<+/5#*+'0*#3$3$)'3$4/8,3$)'4"3/,'+`./130#031$'3$'0"+'"1&.30#/306'3$,8&0*69'

49! (4031$'01'F+'0#%+$'3$'0"+'+A+$0'15'#$'+7+*)+$46'#$,'*+.1*03$)'#$'3$43,+$0'01'0"+'

+7+*)+$46'&+*A34+&9'

'

(! (//'+`0+*$#/')*18$,'5/11*'53*+'+`30',11*&'&"#//'F+'5300+,'<30"'&+$&1*'#/#*7&'#$,'A3&3F/+'

3$,34#01*&'01'#/+*0'&0#55'<"+$'0"+',11*&'"#A+'F++$'1.+$+,9!

!

(! !"+'.*+73&+&'/34+$4+'"1/,+*'&"#//'+$&8*+'0"#0'#//'037+&'<"+$'0"+'.8F/34'3&'.*+&+$0'

0"+*+'3&'#0'/+#&0'1$+'417.+0+$0'.+*&1$'#F/+'01'#,73$3&0+*'53*&0'#3,V'0"#0'#$'#,+a8#0+'

#$,'#..*1.*3#0+'&8../6'15'53*&0'#3,'+a83.7+$0'#$,'7#0+*3#/&'3&'#A#3/#F/+'1$'0"+'

.*+73&+&V'0"#0'#,+a8#0+'*+41*,&'#*+'*+0#3$+,'3$'*+/#031$'01'0"+'&8../6'15'#$6'53*&0'#3,'

0*+#07+$09'!

!

(! (//'&0#55'1$',806'#0'0"+'.*+73&+&'&"#//'F+'0*#3$+,'3$'53*+'&#5+06'#$,'+A#48#031$'

.*14+,8*+&'51*'0"+'.*+73&+&'#$,'#<#*+'15'0"+3*'3$,3A3,8#/'*+&.1$&3F3/303+&V'0"3&'

3$4/8,+&'#$6',11*'&8.+*A3&1*&9'!

Page 58

Item 4



!

(! E0#55'0*#3$3$)'&"#//'3$4/8,+'.*14+,8*+&'01',+#/'+55+403A+/6'<30"'+7+*)+$46'3$43,+$0&'

3$4/8,3$)>!

Q#T! M+.1*03$)'#$'+7+*)+$46'01'0"+'*+/+A#$0'+7+*)+$46'&+*A34+9'

QFT! E#5+'+A#48#031$'15'48&017+*&9'

Q4T! U+#/3$)'<30"'0+**1*3&0'0"*+#0&'1*'3$43,+$0&9'

'

(! !"+'/34+$4+'"1/,+*'&"#//'+$0+*'3$01'#$'#)*++7+$0'<30"'#'"#4%$+6'4#**3#)+'#$,S1*'

.*3A#0+'"3*+'53*7'01'.*1A3,+'0*#$&.1*0'51*'48&017+*&'<30"'41$0#40'$87F+*&'7#,+'

*+#,3/6'#A#3/#F/+'01'48&017+*&9''O"+*+'.1&&3F/+'#'4#//'F#4%'&6&0+7'<3//'F+'1.+*#0+,'

#$,',*3A+*&'3$&0*840+,'$10'01'&18$,'0"+3*'"1*$&'<"+$'41//+403$)'48&017+*&9!

!

(! b1'8$#4417.#$3+,'4"3/,*+$'&"#//'F+'.+*7300+,'+$0*6'01'0"+'*+&0#8*#$0'#*+#&'#50+*'

GGCC9!

!

(! E.+#%+*&'&"#//'$10'F+'/14#0+,'01'0"+'+`0+*$#/'.+*37+0+*'15'0"+'.*+73&+&'&#A+'51*'

3$0+*417'&6&0+7'8&+'#$,'51*'&#5+06'#$$18$4+7+$0&'Q51*'0"+'&#%+'15'4/#*306'0"3&',1+&'

$10'.*+A+$0'0"+'8&+'15'&.+#%+*&'1$'0"+'.11/'&3,+'1*'0+**#4+'#*+#&T9!

!

(! b1'*+)8/#0+,'+$0+*0#3$7+$0'&"#//'F+'.*1A3,+,'3$'0"+'+`0+*$#/'#*+#'15'0"+'*115'01.'

0+**#4+9'!

!
!

CKIUSSKTJGYOUT1!5VVWU[K!\OYN!6UTJOYOUTX!#AZYROTKJ!5HU[K$!
!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

'

Page 59

Item 4



From: Councillor Joan Davies <cllr.j.davies@manchester.gov.uk>
Date: 24 August 2018 at 22:40
Subject: Re: Premises Licence (new) 216448/RP5: Mollie's Motel Diner, Atherton Street,
Manchester, M60 9EA, (Deansgate ward)
To: Premises Licensing <premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Cc: Councillor Marcus Johns <cllr.marcus.johns@manchester.gov.uk>, Councillor William
Jeavons <cllr.william.jeavons@manchester.gov.uk>

On Fri, 24 Aug 2018 at 22:39, Councillor Joan Davies <cllr.j.davies@manchester.gov.uk>
wrote:
To Premises Licensing

Deansgate Ward Councillors wish to make a representation in respect of this
application.

We welcome the application, but have concerns regarding three areas

Firstly we would like to see the condition regarding the rooftop outside area tightened
so that the area will be closed to customers by 11pm.

Secondly we seek assurances that the smoking policy will ensure that smokers are
not disturbing residents. We would like to know more about plans for a designated
smoking area.

Finally, we are concerned about entertainment, refreshment and alcohol being
supplied to non-residents until 4am and 5am. We do not think this is appropriate for
this location. There is a large number of low rise residential property in the area
which, despite its city centre location, is extremely quiet at these hours. Any noise
from customers leaving the premises at such times would be highly intrusive.

This representation is made on behalf of myself and Councillors William Jeavons
and Marcus Johns. Would you please acknowledge receipt and also inform us of the
date of the hearing.

Regards

Joan Davies

Councillor Joan Davies
Labour Councillor for Deansgate Ward, Manchester

07795 635 027

Councillors Joan Davies, William Jeavons and Marcus Johns hold an advice surgery
on the 1st and 3rd Monday 6-7pm at Central Library, except August and Bank
Holidays

Page 60

Item 4



35, Culvercliff Walk,

St. John’s Gardens,

Manchester M3 4FL,

24th August 2018

Application 216448/ RP5 Mollies Motel Diner, Atherton Street M60

9EA

Dear Sirs,

I have an objection to the long hours proposed for the rooftop bar and

swimming pool. My submission is that this area is likely to cause

most noise late at night to the whole of the surrounding area, which

will be a public nuisance. I submit that there should be a condition of

the licence that the rooftop bar and pool should cease licensable

activities by 10pm and close at 11pm at the latest. The sound of a

group of people talking and laughing at that height above ground will

carry over a wider area than at ground level and be louder and more

audible.

Yours faithfully,

Anna F W Woolley

Page 61

Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Application for a New Premises Licence for Mollie's Motel Diner, Atherton Street, Manchester, M60 9EA

